

SBMOC MEETING MINUTESJanuary 5, 2019

Themeeting of the Southeastern British Motorcar Owners Club was called to order byPresident Sam Maw. The attendance roster was passed. There were no new members in attendance this week. We welcomed Richard's sister who was visiting and had 34 people in attendance. The sun even greeted us for the first time of the New Year.

Jerry Azzaragave our Treasurer's report. We started the month at \$ 5603.97 ending with a balance of \$5733.80. We raised \$633 at the Christmas Party silent auction.

A REMINDER THAT CLUB DUES FOR 2019 ARE NOW DUE AND WE ASK THAT THEY ARE PAID BY THE FEBRUARY FIRST MEETING. The rates have not changed for years, they are \$16 for a single and \$26 for a couple. I noticed on the website when paying my dues, there was also a junior membership if anyone wanted to have a child or grandchild involved. Please see the SBMOC website for the simplest way to pay your dues via Paypal or credit card.

Past SBMOC Events:

The big event for last month was the Christmas Party. Due to bad weather and prioritizing the safety of our members the event was cancelled for December 8th. It was rescheduled for a weekday and while the group was smaller, we still had a good time. It seems the silent auction may be the new format for future parties. We had some interesting donations and some beautiful baskets. The silent auction was a lot less work, easier to handle the money at the end, and we still managed to raise a good amount for our charities. Added in to the earning were the 50/50 winnings which were donated back to the club by Sue Beck. Yes, she may just be the luckiest person I know. I had to give her a big hug hoping some of that will rub off to me! Thank you to Sheila Dusky for your help with the event and managing the silent auction for the club this year.

Upcoming SBMOC Events:

Savannah -The trip is fast approaching at the end of the month. Please see the website under Events for details. The dates are Tuesday Jan 29^{th} – Friday, February 1^{st} . This is a member's only event and it's time to make sure your reservations are in order.

17Hundred90 Inn (912) 236-7122 http://1790restaurant.com

Noggin and Natter

January N&N will be at **Select 112** in Greer. The address is 112 Trade Street in downtown Greer. (in the former Bin 112 location) (864) 551-2264.

We will be sending an invite out for this event for the head count...if you are interested in attending it is very important you respond. They have a private room, but it is limited to 14 people comfortably...so if we exceed that number the restaurant will make other seating arrangements for us. An email will be forthcoming for the event so they can plan seating.

Great Scot 2019will be May 25th, this will be the 60th Anniversary of Mini. Sam suggested at the meeting consideration to make Morris / Mini our marque this year.

SC Auto ShowNeed a car fix during the colder months. The auto show is coming to town January 11-13th.

Cowpens Reenactment. January 19-20 Depending the government shut down, the Battle of Cowpens reenactment. Along the same line, on Friday the 18th of January in Spartanburg at Daniel Morgan Square there will be a memorial to commemorate the Battle of Cowpens.

50/50 The 50/50this month earned \$56.00. It was one by our ever blessed Sue Beck who donate the winnings back to the club. Thank you again Sue. Can you help me pick lottery numbers?

Respectfully submitted by Mary Reed

President: Sam Maw, Vice-President: Dennis Bromley, Treasurer: Jerry Azzara, Secretary: Mary Reed